



Mayor Robert E. Simison
City Council Members
Joe Borton
Treg Bernt
Luke Cavener
Brad Hoaglund
Jessica Perreault
Liz Strader

TO: Keith Watts

FROM: Dean Stacey
Engineering Project Manager

DATE: January, 26, 2021

**SUBJECT: CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT WITH TITAN TECHNOLOGIES FOR
CHATEAU-JERICO SEWER AND WATER MAIN REPLACEMENT
PROJECT FOR A NOT-TO-EXCEED AMOUNT OF \$911,785.**

I. DEPARTMENT CONTACT PERSONS

Dean Stacey, Engineering Project Manager	208-489-0386
Kyle Radek, Assist City Engineer	208-489-0343
Warren Stewart, City Engineer	208-489-0350
Dale Bolthouse, PW Director	208-985-1257

II. DESCRIPTION

A. Background

This project was initiated to replace undersized and outdated water and sewer mains, and improve water main and service maintenance issues in the Meridian Place and Gem Park subdivisions along Jericho and Chateau Drives.

B. Proposed Project

This project consists of upsizing 3,000 feet of 8 inch sewer main to 10 inch main, and replacing 1,320 feet of 10 inch and smaller water mains with new 12 inch mains. This work includes connecting the new sewer main to existing services, installing new double water meters, and correcting non-standard utility connections on 2 separate lots.

III. IMPACT

A. Fiscal Impacts

Project Costs:

Fiscal Year 2021	Contract Price	\$911,784.90
	Contingency 10%	\$91,179.00
	Total Project Cost	\$1,002,963.90

Project Funding

Fiscal Year	Account Code / Codes	
2021	60-3490-95000	\$287,603.03
2021	60-3590-95000	\$715,360.36
	Total Funding	\$1,002,963.90

B. Alternatives

Council approval would allow this project to proceed this fiscal year and set the stage for other water quality improvement projects to happen in the coming fiscal years.

C. Time Constraints

This project is planned to be constructed this fiscal year, with construction ending late September.

Departmental Approval:

